



UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-ROLLA

50-123
Nuclear Reactor Facility

Nuclear Reactor
Rolla, Missouri 65401
Telephone: (314) 341-4236

October 5, 1983

Mr. Cecil O. Thomas
Branch Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
NRC Washington D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Mr. Ken Ridgeway of Region III has asked us to let you know the status of our requalification program. Enclosed is the most recent version of the program.

Also enclosed for your information is a copy of our last Annual Progress Report.

You will probably be interested in knowing that we just received official notification from the NRC that two of our staff passed their SOP examinations and our new manager passed his RO examination. Thus, we now have three Senior Operators and two Reactor Operators out of our staff of six.

Sincerely,

Albert E. Bolon

Albert E. Bolon, SO
Director

Enclosures

A020
1/1

8310110099 831005
PDR ADOCK 05000123
V PDR